AAMHE

PURCHASING & LOGISTICS DEPARTMENT
INQUIRY NO : 403405
DATE: 20-6-2014

89, DIRRAHIOU & KIFISSOU Str.
104-43 ATHENS - GREECE
TELEFAX :210 5192326
OBJECT: CONTROL UNDERGROUND
CABLES
Information :J. DARA
Telephone: 210 5192534
Email: i.dara@admie.gr

Offers are hereby requested for the purchasing of the material herebelow, in compliance with the Presidential Degree
59/2007 (published in the Government Gazette Follio63/A/16.03.2007) which conforms the Greek Legislation with the
provisions of the Directive EU2004/17 of the European Parliament and the Council of 31.03.2004, with the “Regulation of
Projects, Purchasing and Services " (Decision 25/22.03.20120f the Board of Directors) of IPTO SA and the attached
Special and General Bidding Terms and General Contracting Terms.

ITEM IPTO' s
CODE QUANTITY | UNIT DESCRIPTION
NUMBER
REQUISITION P&LD -317/26.5.14
BUDGET: € 454.850,00
1 315000014 25.000 m Control Underground Cable 2x2,5mm?
2 315000087 35.000 m Control Underground Cable 4x2,5mm?
3 315000130 20.000 m Control Underground Cable 12x2,5mm?
4 315000221 40.000 m Control Underground Cable 8x2,5mm?
5 315000026 10.000 m Control Underground Cable 2x6mm?2
6 315000099 10.000 m Control Underground Cable 4x4mm?2
7 315000038 5.000 m Control Underground Cable 2x10mm2
8 315000105 5.000 m Control Underground Cable 4x10mm2
9 315000142 25.000 m Control Underground Cable 19x2,5mm?
According to Technical Specification SS-140/8 (May 2014)
CLOSING DATE OF THE BID MARKING OF THE ENVELOPES :
DATE : 11-9-2014 OFFER OF THE INQUIRY : 403405
OBJECT: CONTROL UNDERGROUND
HOUR : 10:00 am CABLES
DATE :11-9-2014
OPENING OF BIDS WITH THE HOUR :10:00 am
PRESENCE OF THE BIDDERS
For further information apply to : 89 DIRRAHIOU & KIFISOU Str, OFFICE : No 414,

PHONE : 210_5192534 FORM D3/30.10.2000




